
From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 5:04 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Information: Board of Directors Agenda Packet for September 3, 2020 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
You may now access your VTA Board of Directors Agenda packet for the Thursday, 
September 3, 2020, Meeting on our agenda portal. 
 
Board Members will receive a unique Panelist link for Zoom via email on Tuesday, September 1, 
2020, from VTA Board Secretary. The email will provide instructions on how to join the 
meeting.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3131


From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 5:10 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Correspondence: Week ending August 28, 2020 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
We are forwarding to you the following correspondence:  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thank you. 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 
 
Conserve paper. Think before you print. 
 
 

From Topic 
Roland Lebrun, Member of 
the Public 

Comments addressed to Caltrain Board 
regarding:      1) Caltrain Finance Committee Item 9. 
Adoption of the FY 2021 Capital Budget; and 2) 
Violation of Government Code Section 6253(c) 
(multiple counts);   3) Transit unions blast looser Bay 
Area coronavirus safety plan 

  



 
 
From: Roland Lebrun  
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 2:24 PM 
To: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com> 
Cc: Caltrain Public Records <pra@caltrain.com>; MTC-ABAG Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; SFCTA 
Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>; 
cacsecretary@caltrain.com; SFCTA CAC <cac@sfcta.org>; CHSRA Board <boardmembers@hsr.ca.gov> 
Subject: Violation of Government Code Section 6253(c) (multiple counts) 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Chair Pine, 
 
Further to multiple failures by the San Mateo County Transit District (AKA "SamTrans") to 
comply with Government Code section 6253(c), please refer the matter to Caltrain Special 
Counsel for immediate compliance, specifically the release of every PCEP PMOC reports 
released by the FTA since December 2019. 
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=6253.&lawCo
de=GOV 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Roland Lebrun 
 
CC 
 
MTC Commissioners 
SFCTA Commissioners 
VTA Board of Directors 
CHSRA Board of Directors 
Caltrain CAC 
SFCTA CAC 
VTA CAC 

 
From: Roland Lebrun  
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 12:20 AM 
To: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com> 
Cc: Caltrain Public Records <pra@caltrain.com> 
Subject: Re: PCEP March 2020 report  
  
Dear Chair Pine, 
 
Further to my email of May 22nd and pursuant to Government Code §6250 et seq., please 
provide a copy of FTA's March 2020 PCEP Program Management Oversight Committee (PMOC) 
report. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fleginfo.legislature.ca.gov%2Ffaces%2Fcodes_displaySection.xhtml%3FsectionNum%3D6253.%26lawCode%3DGOV&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cb5dfeb25086140be8c1f08d846e1af8b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637337282438251511&sdata=ZsiIkmTlfUIzEGUI8vddhQqAn2cSeOfYX%2Ft4Gn2yPCw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fleginfo.legislature.ca.gov%2Ffaces%2Fcodes_displaySection.xhtml%3FsectionNum%3D6253.%26lawCode%3DGOV&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cb5dfeb25086140be8c1f08d846e1af8b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637337282438251511&sdata=ZsiIkmTlfUIzEGUI8vddhQqAn2cSeOfYX%2Ft4Gn2yPCw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:board@caltrain.com
mailto:pra@caltrain.com


 
Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this request. 
 
Roland Lebrun   
 
 

 
From: Roland Lebrun 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 2:26 AM 
To: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com> 
Cc: Caltrain Public Records <pra@caltrain.com> 
Subject: PCEP March 2020 report  
  
Dear Chair Pine, 
 
Pursuant to Government Code §6250 et seq., please provide a copy of the March 2020 PCEP 
Program Management Oversight Committee (PMOC) report. 
 
Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this request. 
 
Roland Lebrun   
 

mailto:board@caltrain.com
mailto:pra@caltrain.com


 
 
From: Roland Lebrun   
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 3:22 AM 
To: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com> 
Cc: SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>; MTC 
Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; CHSRA Board <boardmembers@hsr.ca.gov> 
Subject: Caltrain Finance Committee item 9. Adoption of the FY2021 capital budget 
 
Dear Chair Davis and members of the Finance Committee, 
 
Here are my comments/questions about the proposed FY2021 Capital budget 

• Attachment B (FY2020$B!>(J2021 CAPITAL BUDGET) notes 1-7 are missing 
• The list of Projects included in the amendment as reflected in Attachment B should use 

the same enumeration as Attachment B 
• 12. Upper Doors Installation (line 22 in Attachment B) – Request: $11,000,000 

"This is a placeholder project for the future reinstallation of the upper level doors in the 
event that these are required in the Electrical Multiple Units as requested by the funding 
partners of the electrification program$B!G(Js Change Management Board." 
This is a PCEP line item to be covered by PCEP contingency. Why is this 
line item included in the FY21 capital budget? 

CC 
SFCTA Commissioners 
VTA Board of Directors 
MTC Commissioners 
CHSRA Board of Directors 
 
 
 
 

















 
 
From: Roland Lebrun  
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:44 AM 
To: board@caltrain.com 
Cc: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>; SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; SFCTA 
CAC <cac@sfcta.org>; Caltrain CAC Secretary <cacsecretary@caltrain.com> 
Subject: Transit unions blast looser Bay Area coronavirus safety plan 
 
Dear Caltrain Board, 
 
Further to Mr. Seamus Murphy's presentation to yesterday's WPLP 
committee https://www.caltrain.com/Assets/2020-08-26+WPLP+Committee+draft+Agenda+-
+redlined.pdf and my subsequent remarks, I encourage you to learn more about what 
actually happened during yesterday morning's MTC Commission meeting  
 
Representatives from several transit employee unions lambasted the plan and the 
commission for recommending only 3-foot distancing between passengers as 
opposed to 6 feet, and for not mandating stricter measures. 
 
James Lindsay, vice president of the Amalgamated Transit Union International, called 
the plan “outrageous” and said that five union members in California have died of 
COVID-19 in the past two months. 

“Expect that we are going to turn around and we will fight every transit agency that 
decides to implement this plan and we will fight you,” Lindsay told the commission. 
“And under our contracts, we have the right to shut the service down because of 
safety. Guaranteed that will happen.” 

Unions and transportation agencies called for the plan to include stronger measures 
such as specific passenger limits; supplying masks to all passengers; installing hand 
sanitizer in vehicles; hazard pay for employees; and stronger enforcement against 
agencies that do not adhere to the guidelines. 
Several union representatives said the MTC’s stance of not being a health and safety 
enforcer is shirking its responsibility to protect transit workers and employees. 

“We refuse to continue to be your test subjects,” said Yvonne Williams, president of 
the Amalgamated Transit Union Local 192 in Oakland. 

https://www.marinij.com/2020/08/26/transit-unions-blast-looser-bay-area-coronavirus-safety-
plan/ 
Sincerely, 
 
Roland Lebrun 
 
CC 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caltrain.com%2FAssets%2F2020-08-26%2BWPLP%2BCommittee%2Bdraft%2BAgenda%2B-%2Bredlined.pdf&data=02%7C01%7C%7C305bcecd5bc94ec700a708d84ab9280c%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C1%7C637341506401321445&sdata=E5e3ssCSfdkLNjcrSfso1IymmbujA1Mu%2Fiv9pOgczo0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caltrain.com%2FAssets%2F2020-08-26%2BWPLP%2BCommittee%2Bdraft%2BAgenda%2B-%2Bredlined.pdf&data=02%7C01%7C%7C305bcecd5bc94ec700a708d84ab9280c%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C1%7C637341506401321445&sdata=E5e3ssCSfdkLNjcrSfso1IymmbujA1Mu%2Fiv9pOgczo0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.marinij.com%2F2020%2F08%2F25%2Fbay-area-transit-plan-calls-for-three-foot-distancing%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C305bcecd5bc94ec700a708d84ab9280c%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C1%7C637341506401331395&sdata=9ymoaRWTOj5UrWdDJD6tPTj7g0oUhU3UH20Wn1WWM18%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.marinij.com%2F2020%2F08%2F26%2Ftransit-unions-blast-looser-bay-area-coronavirus-safety-plan%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C305bcecd5bc94ec700a708d84ab9280c%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C1%7C637341506401331395&sdata=xsc%2Fx8iA9%2F0S9uXsT%2FknXQRN5T6rheqIf%2BVUJS%2FXcM4%3D&reserved=0
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
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